

1XKAD

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

I beg, respectfully, to forward, herewith, two reports from Captain Harvey P. Morheiser, Western District, relative to recent violations of law at the saloons of Joseph Kaluska, 405 W. Pratt street and John Hythe (colored), 314 S. Eutaw street.

I am entirely in accord with the suggestion offered by Cap't Morheiser that the proprietors of these saloons be directed to remove their screens from the windows of their respective bar-rooms on Sundays and during prohibited hours, and I would therefore respectfully recommend that notice to that effect be sent Messrs. Kaluska and Hythe by the Board of Liquor License Commissioners.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

And in regard to the report, as above, the Secretary was directed to communicate with the Board of Liquor License Commissioners, as follows:

"Baltimore, Md., August 7th., 1912.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Liquor License Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

By direction of the Board of Police Commissioners I beg to enclose you copies of reports from Captain Harvey P. Morheiser, of the Western Police District, to the Marshal of Police, and a copy of the latter's report to the Board upon the subject of saloon of Joseph Kaluska, 405 W. Pratt street, and John Hythe, colored, 314 S. Eutaw street.

You will please note the recommendation of the Marshal that the keepers of these saloons be notified by your Honorable Board to keep the windows of the said saloon free from screens or other obstructions on Sundays and during prohibited hours.

The Board of Police Commissioners presents the matter for your consideration and will be glad to confer with you should you desire a conference on the subject.

Very respectfully,

JOSIAH A. KINSEY, Secretary."

(See Exhibit No. 4081.)